
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Date: 4/25/2014 

gm_gmssg_qOl <nobody@gm.com> 
Friday, April 25, 2014 7:41 AM 

Internal notification for: G_0000190649 Safety Recalls 13454A, 14063A, 14113A, and 
14133A - Revised 
13454A Bulletin.pdf; 14063A Bulletin.pdf; 14113A Bulletin.pdf; 14133A Bulletin.pdf 

Ref. number: Service/ Field Action/ G_0000190649 

Subject: Safety Recalls 13454A, 14063A, 14113A, and 14133A - Revised 

GM CUSTOMER CARE AND AFTERSALES 
DCS3196 

URGENT - DISTRIBUTE IMMEDIATELY 

Date: April 25, 2014 

Subject: Safety Recall Bulletins 13454A, 14063A, 14113A and 14133A 
Ignition Switch / Ignition Lock Cylinder/ Ignition Key 

Service Procedure and Warranty Transaction Submission 
Sections Revised 

Models: 2005-2010 Chevrolet Cobalt 
2006-2011 Chevrolet HHR 
2006-2010 Pontiac Solstice 
2005-2006 Pontiac Pursuit (Canada Only) 
2007-2010 Pontiac G5 

2003-2007 Saturn Ion 
2007-2010 Saturn Sky 

To: All General Motors Dealers 

Attention: General Manager, Service Advisor, Service Manager, Parts and 
Service Director, Parts Manager, Used Vehicle Sales Manager, 
and Warranty Administrator 

The Service Procedure and Warranty Transaction Submission sections in the subject bulletins 
have been revised. This was done to clarify certain repair steps and provide a required add 
time. Please see the attached bulletins for details. Please discard all copies of bulletins 13454, 
14063, 14113 and 14133. 
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